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1/9/2018 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Gaede Pit

STATE OF

COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: Gaede Pit

1 message

Trey James <Iclanduse@esrta.com> Tue, Jan 9, 2018 at 10:03 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Okay, here are the maps. If there is anything else | need to do please let me know.
Thanks,

Trey

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Trey James <Iclanduse@esrta.com>

Subject: Re: Gaede Pit

If you can, just email me pdf versions & safe the postage.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us | www.mining.state.co.us

On Tue, Jan 9, 2018 at 9:30 AM, Trey James <Iclanduse@esrta.com> wrote:

| just checked in the Clerk’s Office and | must have accidently switched the maps that were supposed to go there
with what | sent to you. If needed, | can make color copies and send you colored maps today.

Thanks,

Trey

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 7:47 AM

To: Trey James <Iclanduse@esrta.com>

Subject: Re: Gaede Pit

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5f09c8c280&jsver=veKV0pjIDTc.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=160dbe 1a4db9ce73&siml=160dbe1a4db9c... 1/3
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Hi Trey,

| did get the changes. | plan to review them in detail today. | had intended to call you yesterday about the
figures/maps. | noticed they were all submitted in gray scale instead of color. | was curious as to why we did not get
color versions of the updated maps.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us | www.mining.state.co.us

On Mon, Jan 8, 2018 at 4:14 PM, Trey James <Iclanduse@esrta.com> wrote:
Hi Tim,

With the decision date coming up next week on the Gaede Pit Expansion, | wanted to check in with to confirm that
you got the changes | sent in and to see if there’s anything else | need to do?

Thanks,

Trey James

Lincoln County Land Use
P.O. Box 39

Hugo, CO 80821

Office: (719) 743-2337
Fax: (719) 743-2815

Iclanduse@lincolncountyco.us

anuust This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
www.avast.com
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3 attachments

ﬂ .Gaede.pdf
4462K

ﬂ .Rec Capture.pdf
3965K

ﬂ Gaede.pdf
1476K
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